· Responses to Questions-3

· Can the benchmark dataset be submitted to each application vendor and results viewed during the demonstrations or does NESC expect the venodr to install and conduct the dataset analysis in-house?  

· Response:  The expectations are for the contractor selected to run the benchmarks in-house using evaluation copies of the software and the datasets provided by NASA.
· Will NESC secure demonstration licenses from the 7 mentioned application vendors in order to perform the benchmark analysis?  

· Response:  Yes, actually 3-4 packages will be selected (not the entire 7 as shown in the RFP).
· Will NESC have either a known predictive model or a hypothesis that will serve as the main component during the benchmarking process?  

· Response:  No, the purpose of this task is to see how well the various packages identify “unknown unknowns” from the dataset.
· Besides the task monitor, will members of the future user community be available for functional and technical capabilities definition?  If so, how many NESC subject matter experts will be involved?

· Response:  Primarily, interface will be with the task monitor; although, 2-3 other members of the task monitor current team could be involved as well.  

